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January 23, 2015

SIMCIC + UHRICH ARCHITECTS
Suite 230 3 West 3rd Avenue
Vancouver, BC Canada V5Y 3T8

Bill Uhrich, AIBC

Dear Bill,

Access Road Design Memo — Hornby Island Fire Hall

To address concerns raised by members of the Hornby Island community regarding the proposed road
access Outlook has been asked to prepare a design memo. This memo would outline the approach and
standards used in the design of the access road including drainage and steepness of the roadway etc.

To achieve the above, Outlook proposes to visit the site, review concerns raised by the community and
prepare an illustrated memorandum suitable for web distribution and stamped by a professional
engineer.

We would schedule completion within seven days of authorization. Our fees to provide the above would
be $2,200.00 including disbursements. Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned if you require
further information or wish to discuss.

Sincerely,

Outlook Land Design Inc.
Per

Tim O’Brien, P. Eng., MBCSLA
Landscape Architect, Professional Engineer (Civil), Certified Contract Administrator
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February 16, 2015

SUBJECT HORNBY ISLAND FIREHALL ACCESS ROAD MEMO
ATTENTION: BILL URHICH, MAIBC,SIMSIC UHRICH ARCHITECTS

Per your request, we have prepared the following access road memorandum for the proposed new fire
hall on Hornby Island. Outlook has visited the site and prepared two access roadway alignments Options
1and 2, (Figure 1), for consideration. Option 1 is as currently indicated on the architectural site plan and
utilizes the MoTi south access. Option 2 utilizes the MoTI north access.

We are advised that the budget for this project is limited and that imported granular fill materials for the
project should be minimized where practical. The level of service achieved by the access road is a
function primarily of grade, width and curvature. Idealized service levels must be considered in
conjunction with increased costs as well as other site planning considerations.

The building site is located at a lower elevation than Central Road, and requires a curving roadway.
Creating a raised pad and slab for the building will be required. A desirable slab elevation of 48.0 has
been previously identified and is used in our analysis. This elevation was selected as the 48 m contour of
existing ground equates closely with the centre of the proposed building.

Geometric Standards

Table 1 below has been prepared by Outlook to assess design options for this project. We are unaware
of any access road geometry guidelines specific to rural fire halls or similar facilities. In developing Table
1 below we have reviewed standards and guidelines provided by the Transportation Association of
Canada and the Master Municipal Construction Document Association Design Guideline Manual and the
BC Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure.

Table 1: Geometric Design Criteria Hornby Island Firehall Access Road

Ideal Acceptable Undesirable
Grade (%) 0to 3.0 3.1t08.0 > 8.1
Width (m) 9 7to8 <7
Centreline Radius (m) 20to 30 15 <15
Crossfall (%) 1to2 2to3.5 >35

Access Road Options 1 and 2

A variety of alignments and building locations were analyzed prior to selecting the options discussed in
this memo. Building locations further downslope were assessed and found to provide only marginal
benefit in terms of roadway gradient thus have not been included in this analysis. Note that profile
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